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From: BOSHOVEN Jack (ORANO) <jack.boshoven@orano.group>
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Allen, William
Cc: Ms. Elicia Sanchez (esanchez@wcstexas.com); BOSHOVEN Jack (ORANO)
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: WCS: Non-public figure in Public ER?

Allen 
 
I have chased down the story behind ER Figure 3.5-1. The figure and information belongs to Waste Control Specialists 
(WCS) and at one time this information was held in Confidence by WCS, but this was prior to the work on the CISF. As I 
noted in an earlier email, the figure has been included in all three revisions of the ER (Rev 0, Rev 1 and Rev 2) and has 

been available on ADAMs to the public for more than a year now. In addition, there is at least one copy in a public library 
in West Texas. Finally, this figure is not included in the Affidavits provided with our submittal, because the Figure is no 
longer being held in Confidence by WCS. Therefore, the information may continue to be made public in Revision 2 of the 
ER. 
 
Thank you for bringing this to our attention and giving us the opportunity to verify that the figure should not have been 
included in our Affidavit and redacted from the ER. 
 
If there is any further action required on our part related to this matter, please let me know so that we can take the 
required actions. 
 
Thanks 
 
jack  
 
Jack Boshoven 
Chief Engineer Licensing and Engineering  
Orano TN  
Phone: +1 410.910.6955 
Cell: +1 301.648.9689 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY  
The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying documents may contain information that is confidential 
or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately alert the sender by 
reply e-mail and then delete this message, including any attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or other use of 
the contents of this message by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
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From: Allen, William [mailto:William.Allen@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:25 PM 
To: BOSHOVEN Jack (ORN-LO) 
Subject: FW: WCS: Non-public figure in Public ER? 
 
Security Notice: Please be aware that this email was sent by an external sender.  

Would either you or Ms. Sanchez please call me at (301) 415-6877, (301) 545-6056 or send me an e-mail regarding the 
figure mentioned below. The affidavit doesn’t request that the figure identified below be withheld from the public, and 
it didn’t trigger any concerns by the previous SUNSI review team. Therefore, I’m trying to determine the reason it is 
labeled “Not for Public Disclosure.” 
 
Thanks, Chris Allen 
 
From: Brown, David  
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:59 PM 
To: Nguyen, John-Chau ; Park, James  
Cc: Allen, William  
Subject: WCS: Non-public figure in Public ER? 
 
John and Jim, 
 
Just a heads up that the applicant labeled WCS CISF ER, Rev. 2, Figure 3.5-1, “NDD Elements of Occurrence,” as “Not for 
Public Disclosure.” The file is named “030 PUBLIC Enc 3 ER Rev 2 02 of 09 Ch 3.pdf” I noticed that an earlier version 
(ML16133A141) is publicly available and also has this mark on the same Figure. 
 
Dave 
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